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Dear Mr. Barrows:

On Mareh 23, 1960 I provided your office with photostat
copies of our cards describing Connecticut Geedetic Survey Stations
Numbers 3182 and 3189, our tie points ta triangulation Station
"Fuller',

In June 1960 we found it necessary to revise our "Fuller tie due
to an erroneous tape calibration used in our original worke I am
enclosing herewith copies of the cards desoribing all Connecticut Geodetic
Survey stations the values of which were revised on the basls of the
revised tie to "Fuller", Will you kindly substitute these for the
coples which were sarlier sent to your office,

Very truly yours,
Howard S, Ives

New 547075 State Highway Commissioner
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“William A, olds Vv
Assistant Rifector of Rights of Way




